
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] Request for Navy Band performance for LA Fleet
Week Welcome Party
From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
Date: 05/03/2017 05:14 PM
To: "lparker@sanpedroBID.com" <lparker@sanpedroBID.com>

This would be great!

-----Original Message-----
From: Birkby, Christopher H MU1 Navy Band Southwest, N00 
[mailto:christopher.birkby@navy.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:13 PM
To: Lorena Parker
Cc: Hoffman, Jane E LT, Director, Navy Band Southwest, N00; Bezmalinovich, Augie; Adams-
Lopez, Theresa; Rundall, Joseph A MUCM, SEL, Navy Band Southwest, N00; NBSW.OPS
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Request for Navy Band performance for LA Fleet Week Welcome 
Party

Mrs. Parker,
        I spoke with LT Hoffman in regards to the LA Fleet Week Block Party, and she would 
like to have our rock band, the Destroyers, perform at the block party.  They are prepared 
to perform two 45-60 minute sets.  Please let me know if this is acceptable.  Also, feel 
free to contact me with any further questions or concerns.  Thank you.

Very respectfully,

Christopher H. Birkby
MU1, USN
Trombone Instrumentalist
Tour Operations Coordinator
Navy Band Southwest

**********Privacy Act - 1974 as amended applies.  WARNING:  This is an official Department 
of Defense communication.  Some e-mails may be encrypted and require CAC certification to 
view.  E-mails, or their attachments, containing personally identifiable information are 
"For Official Use Only" (FOUO) Privacy Sensitive.  Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure 
can result in both civil and criminal penalties.  This document is intended only for the 
use of the party to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, and protected from disclosure under applicable law.

-----Original Message-----
From: Birkby, Christopher H MU1 Navy Band Southwest, N00
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 3:44 PM
To: 'Lorena Parker'
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
        That group usually plays for up to an hour.

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
From: Lorena Parker [mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 3:12 PM
To: Birkby, Christopher H MU1 Navy Band Southwest, N00
Cc: Hoffman, Jane E LT, Director, Navy Band Southwest, N00; Bezmalinovich, Augie; Adams-
Lopez, Theresa; Rundall, Joseph A MUCM, SEL, Navy Band Southwest, N00; NBSW.OPS
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Request for Navy Band performance for LA Fleet Week Welcome 
Party

Christopher,

Thank you for your response!  We are looking forward to it.

How long will they play so I can fill in the time slot?

Thank you.

Best regards,

Lorena Parker
Executive Director
San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront

Business Improvement District
390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731

T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com <http://www.sanpedrobid.com/>

On Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 3:08 PM, Birkby, Christopher H MU1 Navy Band Southwest, N00 
<christopher.birkby@navy.mil> wrote:

        Mrs. Parker,
                Thank you for responding so quickly, and I enjoyed meeting you yesterday.  
We are very interested in performing at the LA Fleet Week Welcome Party for LA Fleet Week 
2017.  I reviewed our records from last year, and it looks like the welcome party was 
combined with the First Thursday Artwalk, is that correct?  If so, I think that our 32nd 
Street Brass Band is the best fit for the event.  Last year we performed after the USO 
Satin Dollz at 7:45 PM.  Please schedule us for a similar time slot.    As we get closer 
to the week, I or one of our band members will contact you to firm up the logistical 
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details.  Until then, thanks again for requesting us, and if you have any further 
questions or concerns, feel free to contact me.

        Very respectfully,

        Christopher H. Birkby
        MU1, USN
        Trombone Instrumentalist
        Tour Operations Coordinator
        Navy Band Southwest

        **********Privacy Act - 1974 as amended applies.  WARNING:  This is an official 
Department of Defense communication.  Some e-mails may be encrypted and require CAC 
certification to view.  E-mails, or their attachments, containing personally identifiable 
information are "For Official Use Only" (FOUO) Privacy Sensitive.  Any misuse or 
unauthorized disclosure can result in both civil and criminal penalties.  This document is 
intended only for the use of the party to whom it is addressed and may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure under applicable law.

        -----Original Message-----
        From: Lorena Parker [mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com
<mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com> ]
        Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 10:29 AM
        To: Hoffman, Jane E LT, Director, Navy Band Southwest, N00; Birkby, Christopher H 
MU1 Navy Band Southwest, N00
        Cc: Bezmalinovich, Augie; Adams-Lopez, Theresa
        Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Request for Navy Band performance for LA Fleet Week 
Welcome Party

        Lieutenant Hoffman,

        We would like to know if you would be able to perform once again at the LA Fleet 
Week Welcome Party in downtown San Pedro on Wednesday, 8/30/17.  The event will be from 
5:00pm to 10:00pm.

        Please let us know if you will be able to accommodate this request and what time 
would be convenient for you.

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
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________________________________

-----------------------------------Confidentiality 
Notice--------------------------------------------------
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, 
which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. 
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail 
and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any 
manner.
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